
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Board Meeting 

Thursday, December 19, 2024
12:30 p.m. 

Community Room  
Of the  

Emerging Technologies and Workforce Building 



 
WEATHERFORD COLLEGE  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
December 19, 2024 

12:30 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

A meeting of the Board of Trustees of Weatherford College will be held on Thursday, December 
19, 2024 beginning at 12:30 p.m. in the Community Room of the Emerging Technologies and 
Workforce Building, located at 225 College Park Drive, Weatherford, Texas, to consider and act 
on the posted agenda: 
 

1. Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance  

2. Public Comment for Individuals Not on the Agenda 

3. President’s Report: 
a. Recognitions 
b. Board Appreciation Month   
c. Employee Notices 
d. Policy BBD (Legal) – Board Members Orientation and Training Report 

 
4. Consent Agenda and Financial Reports: 

a. Approval of Minutes from the November 14, 2024 Board Meeting 
b. Financial Reports Ending November 30, 2024 
c. Quarterly Investment Report  
d. Approval of 2025-26 Academic Calendar 
e. Contract Quote from Dell Technologies and Dell Financial Services Proposal for 

the purchase of Data Center Virtual Server and Storage Infrastructure 
f. Fleet Vehicles for Fiscal Year 2025 #RFP -03-25 
g. Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract Quote from Henry Schein on Diagnostic 

Medical Sonography Program 
h. Child Care and Development Fund Through Workforce Solutions of North Central 

Texas in the amount of $1,106,758. 
 
 

5. Consideration and Possible Action: 2023-24 Financial Audit 
  

6. Consideration and Possible Action: County Justice Center Steering Committee 
 

7. Consideration and Possible Action: Ordering the General Election for Trustee Places 1 
and 2 for May 3, 2025 
 

 



8. Reports:  
a. WCWC, Academics, and Student Services Update 
b. Vet Tech Program 

 
9. Announcements  

 
10. Closed Session:  

a. Deliberate Real Property in Accordance with Government Code 551.072 
b. Deliberate the Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, 

Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee, in Accordance with 
Government Code 551.074 

 
11. Consideration and Possible Action: Sale of 40.619 Acres Vacant Land in Weatherford, 

Texas #RFP – 04-25 
 

12. Consideration and Possible Action: Real Property  
 

13. Consideration and Possible Action: Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, 
Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee 
 

14. Adjourn 
 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
DATE:  December 19, 2024           AGENDA ITEM #2  
 
SUBJECT:  Public Comment for Members of the Public 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  
 

1. In accordance with Texas Government Code Sec. 551.007 (b), the Board of Trustees shall allow 
each member of the public who desires to address the body regarding an item on an agenda 
for an open meeting of the body to address the body regarding the item at the meeting before 
or during the body's consideration of the item. 

2. In further accordance with Texas Government Code Sec. 551.007 (c), the Board of Trustees may 
adopt reasonable rules regarding the public's right to address the body under this section, 
including rules that limit the total amount of time that a member of the public may address the 
body on a given item. 

a. In Local Board Policy BDB, the Board of Trustees has adopted reasonable rules regarding 
public comment.  

b. Individuals who wish to participate during the portion of the meeting designated for 
public comment shall sign up with the presiding officer or designee before the meeting 
begins as specified in the Board's procedures on public comment and shall indicate the 
agenda item or topic on which they wish to address the Board. Public comment shall 
occur at the beginning of the meeting. Except as permitted by this policy and the Board's 
procedures, an individual's comments to the Board shall not exceed five minutes per 
meeting.   

 
ATTACHMENTS:  Public Comment Sign Up Form 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Molly Garcia, Executive Assistant to the President  
    

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
President’s Report 

 
 
DATE:  December 19, 2024         AGENDA ITEM: #3 
  
SUBJECT:  President’s Report  
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  President Tod Allen Farmer will report to the Board of Trustees on 
the following items: 

a. Recognitions 
b. Board Appreciation Month 
c. Employee Notices 
d. Policy BBD (Legal) – Board Members Orientation and Training Report 

 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Tod Allen Farmer, President  
 
 

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  December 19, 2024                 AGENDA ITEM: #4.a. 
 
SUBJECT:  Minutes from the November 14 Board Meeting 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: On November 14, 2024, the Board of Trustees met in Regular 
Session. The attached minutes detail the actions taken by the Board, in accordance with Texas 
Government Code 551.021.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Trustees review and approve the Minutes from the 
November 14 Regular Board Meeting as presented.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: Minutes from the November 14, 2024 Regular Board Meeting.   
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Molly Garcia, Executive Assistant to the President 
 
    

 



WEATHERFORD COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
November 14, 2024 

 
The Weatherford College Board of Trustees met in regular session at 12:30 p.m., 
Thursday, November 14, 2024, in the Community Room of the Emerging 
Technologies and Workforce Building. Board Chair Dan Carney called the meeting 
to order. Other trustees present were Vice Chair Dowd, Secretary Morris, Dr., Mrs. 
McAnally, G.B. Bailey, Dr. Marlett, and Mrs. Dennie. Dr. Dixon was absent. Mr. Baker 
gave the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   
 

1 Call to Order, Invocation 
and 

Pledge of Allegiance 
840-1 

 

There were no participants in public comment. 2 Public Comment 
840-2 

 
President Tod Allen Farmer submitted the following recognitions and employee 
notices:  
 

a) Recognitions 
 

• Congratulations to Board of Trustees Chair Dan Carney on being named the 
Outstanding Citizen of the Year at the recent Weatherford Chamber of 
Commerce Banquet. 

 
• WC leaders recently hosted University of Texas at Arlington President 

Jennifer Cowley and her leadership team. It was the second time UTA 
President Cowley has visited Weatherford College. The two groups 
collaboratively built on the existing WC Bachelor’s Degree in Nursing 
program to UTA’s Master's Degree in Nursing program transfer agreement 
in preparation for a massive UTA West partnership. 

 
• Weatherford College also recently signed a transfer agreement with Sam 

Houston State University. The primary agreement will serve graduates of 
the WC Bachelor’s Degree in Organizational Leadership program 
transferring to the Sam Houston Master of Business Administration (MBA) 
program. We continue to expand our students’ educational opportunities. 

 
• The Weatherford College volleyball team is headed to the NJCAA D-1 

National Volleyball Tournament for the second season in a row. The 
tournament will be held in Clarksville, Tennessee from November 20th 
through the 23rd. Go COYOTES! 
 

 
b) Employee Notices- DMAC Local requires the College President to provide the 

names of contract employees that have resigned since the last board 
meeting.   

3 President’s Report 
840-3 

 
 



November 14, 2024 

 
 

  
• Seth Cooke, Resignation, Instructor/Assistant Rodeo Coach, 10/3/2024 
• Michelle Tuggle, Resignation, Instructor, 11/1/2024 
• Michael Pagan, Resignation, Campus Police Officer, 10/8/2024 
• Jeanie Hobbs, Retirement, Director of Purchasing, 1/31/2025  
• Laurie Curtin, Resignation, Coordinator Workforce Education, 10/30/2024 
• Deborah Terrell, Retirement, Senior Buyer, 12/31/2024 

 
 
 
 

4 Consent Agenda 
840-4 

 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approves the Minutes of 
the October 10, 2024 Regular Board Meeting as presented. Minutes from the 
October 10, 2024 Regular Board Meeting submitted by Molly Garcia, Executive 
Assistant to the President.  
 

4.a. Approval of Minutes 
from the October 10, 
2024 Regular Board 

Meeting 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approves the financial 
reports ending October 31, 2024 as presented. Cash Balance Reports and Operating 
Statements at October 31, 2024, submitted by Dr. Andra Cantrell, Executive Vice 
President of Financial and Administrative Services. 
 

4.b Financial Reports Ending 
October 31, 2024 

 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees has reviewed and 
approves the investment policy and investment strategies set out in CAK Local and 
recommends no changes at this time.  Submitted by Dr. Andra Cantrell, Executive 
Vice President of Financial and Administrative Services. 

4.c Annual Review of CAK 
Local Policy 

Appropriations and 
Revenue Sources 

(Investments) 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approves the program 
listed on the subject line and as presented. Submitted by Dr. Shannon Ydoyaga, 
Executive Vice President of Academic Services and Dean Kathy Boswell, Dean of 
Health and Human Services. 
 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve waiving the 
Student Center Fee for those students taking classes only at WCWC campus as well 
as for those students taking only dual credit classes. 
 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve the Buyboard 
Cooperative Contract proposal as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.d 
 
 
 
 
4.e 
 
 
 
4.f 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approval of Associate of 
Applied Science in 

Medical Laboratory 
Technology 

 
Clarification of New 
Student Center Fee 

 
 

Buyboard Cooperative 
Contract Proposal from 

Professional Turf 
Products, L.P. on Lease 

of Equipment for 
Canyon West Golf 

Course 
 



November 14, 2024 

 
 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve the agreements 
as presented for public entities. 
 

4.g 
 
 
 

Approval of MOUs and 
Agreements with State 

Entities 

A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve E&I Cooperative 
Services Contract quotation as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve Buyboard 
Cooperative Contract quotes as presented. 
 
 
 
 
A recommendation was made that the Board of Trustees approve Equalis 
Cooperative Contract EQ-013120-01 quotations as presented. 
 

4.h 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.i 
 
 
 
 
 
4.j 

E&I Cooperative 
Contract Quotation 

from Carahsoft 
Technology Corp. for 
Arctic Wolf Managed 

Detection and Response 
Information Security 

Services 
 

Buyboard Cooperative 
Contract Quotes from 
Henry Schein Medical 
for AND & VN Nursing 

Programs 
 

Equalis Cooperative 
Contract Quotations 

from Flair Data Systems 
for Core Network 

Equipment 
   
Mr. Bailey made a motion to approve the consent agenda as recommended in its 
entirety. Dr. Marlett seconded the motion. The motion was carried unanimously. 

 Consent Agenda 
Approved 

840-4 
 

 
Troy Hanson, Chief Appraiser of the Parker County Appraisal District notified the 
Board and Administration of the official ballot via mail. Per TPTC: 6.03(k-1), the 
Board is required to makes its determination via resolution at the first or second 
open meeting following delivery of the ballot. The November 14 meeting is the first 
open meeting since receipt of the ballot. A recommendation was made to the Board 
to divide its voting entitlement into 5 equal parts among the five candidates. 
Therefore, each candidate received 68 votes 
 
Doug Dowd made a motion to submit a resolution to the Parker County Appraisal 
District as recommended. Secretary Morris seconded the motion. The vote passed 
unanimously. 
 

5 Consideration and 
Possible Action: Election 
of Board of Directors for 

the Parker County 
Appraisal District 

840-5 
 

A recommendation was made to that the Board of Trustees accepts the proposal 
submitted by Peak Development Partners, authorizes Dr. Tod Allen Farmer to 
negotiate, enter into, and execute all documents, and rejects the three other 
proposals as presented.  

6 Consideration and 
Possible Action: 

Proposals on Sale of 
45.682 Acres of Vacant 



November 14, 2024 

 
 

 
Board Chair Dan Carney made a motion to table this proposal until they have met 
in closed session. 

Land in Weatherford, 
Texas #RFP-01-25 

840-6 
 

   
   
   
 
The following reports were presented to the Board: 

a) WCWC, Academics, and Student Services update. 
b) Equities in Athletics Update 2023-2024 (Adam Finley) 
c) Student Ambassadors (Grant Mills) 

 
 

 
7 

 
Reports 
840-7 

 

The Board was advised of the upcoming meeting items: 
a) 2023-2024 Financial Audit 
b) Approval of 2025-26 Academic Calendar 

8 Future Agenda Items or 
Meetings 

840-8 
 

Vice President Brent Baker made the following announcements: 
November 14  Dr. Hyeyoung Song Piano Concert 

   (Alkek Theatre, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

November 15  Baseball Boosters Sporting Clay Shoot 

   (4H Farm, Noon) 

 

November 15  WCIPC Winner’s Recital: Haozhou Wang 

   (Alkek Theater, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

November 16  Coyote Chase Race 5K and 1-mile run 

   (Start at Alkek Center, 9:00 a.m.) 

 

November 25-29 Thanksgiving – College Closed 

 

November 26  Women’s Basketball – WC vs Howard College 

   (Graber Athletic Center, 4:00 p.m.) 

 

Men’s Basketball – WC vs Midland College 

   (Graber Athletic Center, 6:00 p.m.) 

 

December 2  WC Jazz Orchestra: “Hope for the Holidays” 

   (Alkek Theatre, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

9 Announcements 
840-9 

 



November 14, 2024 

 
 

December 4  Ribbon Cutting for Town Creek Trail Extension  

   (Footbridge on new trail, 2:00 p.m.) 

 

December 4  WC Choir: “A Song for Christmas” 

   (Alkek Theater, 5:30 p.m.) 

 

December 5  Student Art Exhibition Opening Reception 

   (Texas Hall, 5:30 p.m.) 

    

December 9  Ex-Students Luncheon 

   (Alumni House, Noon) 

 

December 11  Men’s Basketball – WC vs Loyalty College Prep 

    (Graber Athletic Center, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

December 16  Parker Co. Community Choir: Handel’s Messiah 

   (Alkek Theater, 7:00 p.m.) 

 
Board of Trustees entered into Closed Session at 1:05 p.m. to deliberate real 
property in accordance with Government Code 551.072, to deliberate the 
appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal 
of a public officer or employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074. 
 

10 Closed Session 
840-10 

 
 
 

The Board of Trustees reconvened in Open Session at 1:51 p.m.  Open Session 
 

Coming out of Closed Session, Chairman Carney brought agenda item #6 back to 
the board. Vice Chair Dowd made a motion that the Board of Trustees accepts the 
proposal submitted by Peak Development Parners for the purchase of 5.063 acres 
acres of vacant land on West BB Fielder Road for the price of $2,250,000, and 
authorizes Dr. Tod Allen Farmer to negotiate, enter into, and execute all 
documents, and rejects the three other proposals presented. Dr. Marlett 
seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 

11 Consideration and 
Possible Action 

840-11 
 

No action regarding personnel matters. 12 Consideration and 
Possible Action 

840-12 
 

At 1:53 p.m., Dr. Marlett made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Mrs. Dennie 
seconded and the motion carried unanimously.    
 
 

13 Adjourn 
840-13 

 
 



November 14, 2024 

 
 

 

_______________________________ 
Dan Carney 
Chair, Board of Trustees  
 
________________________________ 
Lela Morris  
Secretary, Board of Trustees 

 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  December 19, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.b. 
 
SUBJECT:  Financial Report Ending November 30, 2024 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  The cash balance as of November 30, 2024 is $71,662,652.24.  
This is an increase of $1,175,129.80 from last year at November 30, 2023.  The operating statement 
at November 30, 2024 indicates that total revenues collected are $36,277,004 or 44.91% of budget.  
Total expenditures are $21,913,620 or 27.12% of budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approves the financial reports ending November 30, 2024 as 
presented.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Cash Balance Reports and Operating Statements at November 30, 2024. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President of Financial & Administrative Services 
 
    

 











 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  December 19, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.c. 
 
SUBJECT:  Quarterly Investment Report 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  As required by Government Code 2256.005, the investment 
officer shall prepare and submit to the Board a written report of investment transactions for all funds 
covered by the Public Funds Investment Act.  This report is submitted to the Board on a quarterly 
basis, within a reasonable time after the end of the period.  Attached you will find a Report of 
Investments for the period ending November 30, 2024. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board of Trustees approve the Report of Investments at November 
30, 2024.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Report of Investments at November 30, 2024. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President of Financial & Administrative Services 
 
    

 







 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE: December 19th, 2024         AGENDA ITEM # 4.d. 
 
SUBJECT:  2025-2026 Academic Calendar  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: EA (Local) Policy issues the requirement for Board approval to the 
Academic Calendar.  As necessary, the Board may amend the calendar. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    That the Board of Trustees approve the 2025-26 Academic Calendar. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  2025-26 Academic Calendar  
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Adam Finley, Executive Dean Enrollment Management & Registrar 
 
    

 



 

FALL 2025 Important Dates 
August 19  Tuition payment deadline for Fall 25 Term  
August 25  First Day of Term  
September 1  Labor Day Holiday 
October 28                     Spring 2026 Priority registration for Veterans, Parents &  

Current students with 30+ hours at WC  
November 4  Spring 2026 Open registration for current & returning students  
November 24 – 28 Thanksgiving Holidays  
December 2  Spring 2026 New & Transfer student registration 
December 18  End of Term 
December 19  College offices closed to the public at noon 
December 22 – Jan. 2 Winter Break 
 
 
Fall 2025 - 16 Week Session  
August 22  Registration Ends for Fall 16-week session 
August 24  Last Day for 100% refund 
August 25  Classes Begin for Fall 16-week session  
September 15  Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Fall 16-week session  
September 15  Last day to receive 70% refund      
September 22  Last day to receive 25% refund      
November 10  Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Fall 16-week session        
December 12-18 Final Exams for Fall 16-week session 
December 18  Classes End for Fall 16-week session 
December 18  Grades due by 5:00 pm 
 
 
Fall 1st 8 – Week Session 
August 22  Registration Ends for Fall 1st 8-week session   
August 24  Last day for 100% refund 
August 25  Classes Begin for Fall 1st 8-week session  
September 3  Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Fall 1st 8-week session  
September 4  Last day to receive 70% refund      
September 8  Last day to receive 25% refund      
September 29  Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Fall 1st 8-week session 
October 15  Classes end for Fall 1st 8-week session      
October 17  Grades due by 5:00 pm 
 
 
Fall 2nd 8 – Week Session 
October 17  Last day of late registration 
October 19  Last day for 100% refund 
October 20  Classes Begin for Fall 2nd 8-Week Session  
October  28  Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Fall 2nd 8-week session   
October  29  Last day to receive 70% refund      
October  31  Last day to receive 25% refund      
December 1  Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Fall 2nd 8-week session 
December 12-18 Final Exams for Fall 2nd 8-week session      
December 18  Grades due by 5:00 pm 

 
 



 
Spring 2026 Important Dates 
January 12 Tuition payment deadline for Spring 2026 term 
January 19  Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday 
January 20  First day of term  
March 16 - 20  Spring Break 
March  31                       Summer/Fall 2026 Priority registration for Veterans, Parents, &  

Current students 30+ hours at WC 
April 7                             Summer/Fall 2026 Open registration for current & returning students  
April 3   Good Friday Holiday  
April 28   Summer/Fall 2026 New & Transfer student registration  
May 14   End of term 
 
Wintermester 
December 19  Registration Ends for Wintermester  
December 21   Last day for 100% refund 
December 22  Classes Begin for Wintermester  
December 23  Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Wintermester  
December 24  Last day to receive 70% refund      
December 26  Last day to receive 25% refund      
January  6  Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Wintermester        
January 9  Final Exams and Classes End for Wintermester 
 
Spring 2026 16 Week Session 
January  16  Registration Ends for Spring 16-week session 
January 19  Last day for 100% refund 
January 20  Classes Begin for Spring 16-week session  
February 9  Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Spring 16-week session  
February 9  Last day to receive 70% refund      
February 16   Last day to receive 25% refund      
April 14   Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Spring 16-week session        
May 8 – May 14  Final Exams for Spring 16-week session 
May 14   Classes End for Spring 16-week session  
May 14   Grades due by 5:00 pm 
 
Spring 1st 8 – Week Session 
January  16  Registration Ends for Spring 1st 8-week session 
January  19  Last day for 100% refund 
January 20  Classes Begin for Spring 1st 8-week session  
January 28  Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Spring 1st 8-week session   
January 29   Last day to receive 70% refund      
February 2   Last day to receive 25% refund      
February 24  Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Spring 1st 8-week session        
March 11  Final Exams and Classes end for Spring 1st 8-week session 
March 13  Grades due by 5:00 pm 
 
Spring 2nd 8 – Week Session 
March 13  Registration Ends for Spring 2nd 8-week session 
March 22  Last day for 100% refund 
March 23  Classes Begin for Spring 2nd 8-week session  
March 31  Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Spring 2nd 8-week session 
April 1   Last day to receive 70% refund      
April 6    Last day to receive 25% refund      
April 27    Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Spring 2nd 8-week session        
May 8- 14  Final Exams for Spring 2nd 8-week session 
May 14   Grades due by 5:00 pm 



 
Summer 2026 Important Dates 
May 14   Tuition payment deadline for Summer 2026 Term 
May 18   Summer hours begin, offices open 8-5:30, closed on Fridays 
May 25   Memorial Day Holiday  
August 17  Return to regular office hours 

Maymester 
May 14   Registration Ends for Maymester 
May 17    Last day for 100% refund 
May 18   Classes Begin for Maymester 
May 19   Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Maymester  
May 20   Last day to receive 70% refund      
May 21   Last day to receive 25% refund      
June 1   Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Maymester       
June 4   Final Exams and Classes end for Maymester 
 
Summer 1st Session 
May 28   Registration Ends for Summer 1 
May 30   Last day for 100% refund 
June 1    Classes Begin for Summer 1 
June 4   Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Summer 1   
June 8    Last day to receive 70% refund      
June 10   Last day to receive 25% refund      
June 23   Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Summer 1        
July 7   Final Exams and Classes end for Summer 1  
July 9   Grades due by 5:00 pm 
 
Summer 2nd Session  
July 7   Registration Ends for Summer 2 
July 7   Last day for 100% refund 
July 8   Classes Begin for Summer 2  
July 14   Official Day of Record (Census Date) for Summer 2  
July 15   Last day to receive 70% refund      
July 20   Last day to receive 25% refund      
July 30   Last day to withdraw with a “W” for Sumer 2        
August  13  Final Exams and Classes end for Summer 2 
August 17  Grades due by 5:00 pm 
 

 



 Weatherford College Academic Calendar  2025 to 2026 
  
 

August 2025 
S M T W T F S 
       1 2 

3  4 5 6 7  8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 
 

 September 2025 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

 7  8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     
       

 
 

 October 2025 
S M T W T F S 

     1  2  3   4  
5  6  7  8  9  10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  
       

 
 

     
November 2025 

S M T W T F S 
        1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 
 

 December 2025 
S M T W T F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31        

         
 

 

 January 2026 
S M T W T F S 
      1 2 3 

 4  5 6  7 8  9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
       

 
 

     
February 2026 

S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7  

 8  9 10  11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
       
       

 
 

 March 2026 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2  3  4  5  6  7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     
       

 
 

 April 2026 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 4 

5  6   7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   
       

 
 

     
May 2026 

S M T W T F S 
      1 2 

3 4 5 6  7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

       
 

 

 June 2026 
S M T W T F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30          
        

 
 

 July 2026 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  
       

 
 

 

August 2026 
S M T W T F S 
         1 

 2  3  4 5 6  7  8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 



2025 Fall Final Exam Schedule 
 
Friday, December 12th 

Class Exam Time 
Friday only classes During regularly scheduled class time 

 
Monday, December 15th 

Monday/Wednesday (MW), Monday-only (M), Wednesday-only (W), 
and Monday-Thursday (M-TH) Classes 

Exam Times 

MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 7:30 – 8:45 am 7:30 – 9:20 am 
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 10:30 – 11:45 am 10:30 – 12:20 pm 
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 2:30 – 3:45 pm 2:30 – 4:20 pm 
MW, M, & M-TH classes that begin after 5:00 pm  Regular class period 

 
Tuesday, December 16th 

Tuesday/Thursday (TTH), Tuesday-only (T), & Thursday-only (TH) Exam Times 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 9:00 – 10:15 am 9:00 – 10:50 am 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 1:00 – 2:15 pm 1:00 – 2:50 pm 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 4:00 – 5:15 pm 4:00 – 5:50 pm  
T classes that begin after 5:00 pm  Regular class period 

 
Wednesday, December 17th 

Monday/Wednesday (MW), Monday-only (M), Wednesday-only (W), 
and Monday-Thursday (M-TH) Classes 

Exam Times 

MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 9:00 – 10:15 am 9:00 – 10:50 am  
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 1:00 – 2:15 pm 1:00 – 2:50 pm 
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 4:00 – 5:15  4:00 – 5:50 pm 
W classes that begin after 5:00 pm  Regular class period 

 
Thursday, December 11th 

Tuesday/Thursday (TTH), Tuesday-only (T), & Thursday-only (TH) Exam Times 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 7:30 – 8:45 am 7:30 – 9:20 am 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 10:30 – 11:45 am 10:30 – 12:20 pm 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 2:30 – 3:45 pm 2:30 – 4:20 pm 
TTH, TH classes that begin after 5:00 pm Regular class period 

 
Please seek Dean approval for any changes to this schedule so other sections of classes are not 
adversely impacted. 
 
 
 



 

About Final Exams: 
• You will take your final exams in the room where your classes regularly meet. 
• Final sessions will be a maximum of 150 minutes, unless otherwise indicated by the 

instructor of record. 
• The last day of instruction will occur on Thursday, December the 11th. 
• Students should confirm final exam schedules with their instructor. 
• Students enrolled in cohort admissions-based programs will follow their program’s 

schedule for final exams.   
 

Class time not listed? 
Your instructor will arrange and announce your examination time.   

Conflict during your final exam period? 
If you have a conflict during your scheduled final exam, contact your instructors to make 
alternate plans. 
 
 



2026 Spring Final Exam Schedule 
 
Friday, May 8th  

Class Exam Time 
Friday only classes During regularly scheduled class time 

 
Monday, May 11th  

Monday/Wednesday (MW), Monday-only (M), Wednesday-only (W), 
and Monday-Thursday (M-TH) Classes 

Exam Times 

MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 7:30 – 8:45 am 7:30 – 9:20 am 
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 10:30 – 11:45 am 10:30 – 12:20 pm 
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 2:30 – 3:45 pm 2:30 – 4:20 pm 
MW, M, & M-TH classes that begin after 5:00 pm  Regular class period 

 
Tuesday, May 12th  

Tuesday/Thursday (TTH), Tuesday-only (T), & Thursday-only (TH) Exam Times 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 9:00 – 10:15 am 9:00 – 10:50 am 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 1:00 – 2:15 pm 1:00 – 2:50 pm 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 4:00 – 5:15 pm 4:00 – 5:50 pm  
T classes that begin after 5:00 pm  Regular class period 

 
Wednesday, May 13th  

Monday/Wednesday (MW), Monday-only (M), Wednesday-only (W), 
and Monday-Thursday (M-TH) Classes 

Exam Times 

MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 9:00 – 10:15 am 9:00 – 10:50 am  
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 1:00 – 2:15 pm 1:00 – 2:50 pm 
MW, M, W, & M-TH classes that begin at 4:00 – 5:15  4:00 – 5:50 pm 
W classes that begin after 5:00 pm  Regular class period 

 
Thursday, May 7th 

Tuesday/Thursday (TTH), Tuesday-only (T), & Thursday-only (TH) Exam Times 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 7:30 – 8:45 am 7:30 – 9:20 am 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 10:30 – 11:45 am 10:30 – 12:20 pm 
TTH, T, & TH classes that begin at 2:30 – 3:45 pm 2:30 – 4:20 pm 
TTH, TH classes that begin after 5:00 pm Regular class period 

 
Please seek Dean approval for any changes to this schedule so other sections of classes are not 
adversely impacted. 
 
 
 



About Final Exams: 
• You will take your final exams in the room where your classes regularly meet. 
• Final sessions will be a maximum of 150 minutes, unless otherwise indicated by the 

instructor of record. 
• The last day of instruction will occur on Thursday, May the 7th. 
• Students should confirm final exam schedules with their instructor. 
• Students enrolled in cohort admissions-based programs will follow their program’s 

schedule for final exams.   
 

Class time not listed? 
Your instructor will arrange and announce your examination time.   

Conflict during your final exam period? 
If you have a conflict during your scheduled final exam, contact your instructors to make 
alternate plans. 
 
 



Fall 2025 Spring 2026 Summer 2026 Fall 2026

Course Requests 2/15/2025 9/15/2025 N/A 2/15/2026

Course Requests for Online Sections 2/28/2025 9/30/2025 N/A 2/28/2026

Target Date for Student Enrollment 5/31/2025 12/15/2025 N/A 5/31/2026

Last Day for Student Enrollment 8/15/2025 1/8/2025 N/A 8/15/2026

Billing Forms 8/1/2025 12/1/2025 N/A 8/1/2026

New Academic Course Discipline Requests 
(2025-2026)
New Instructional agreements/MOU 
agreements (2025-2026)

Deadline for Day 1 Access Adoptions 3/5/2025 10/4/2026 3/5/2026 3/5/2026

Deadline for Standard textbook Adoption 3/14/2025 10/15/2026 2/28/2026 3/14/2026

Roll of Schedule Classes 1/31/2025 9/6/2024 1/31/2025 1/31/2026

Final Schedule Edits by Chairs 3/7/2025 10/4/2024 3/7/2025 3/7/2026

Final Schedule Edits by Deans 3/14/2025 10/11/204 3/14/2025 3/14/2026

Schedule of Classes Published 3/24/2025 10/21/204 3/24/2025 3/24/2026

Priority Registration Dates 4/1/2025 10/29/2024 4/1/2025 4/1/2026

Current Student  Registration 4/8/2025 11/5/2024 4/8/2025 4/8/2026

New/Transfer Student Registration 4/29/2025 12/3/2024 4/29/2025 4/29/2026

Completion of WC Registration 8/22/2025 1/10/2025
5/30/2025 Summer I  
7/8/2025 Summer II

8/21/2026

Term Begins 
8/25/25                          1st 
8 weeks 8/25/25   2nd 8 

weeks 10/20/25

1/20/26                          1st 
8 weeks 1/20/26   2nd 8 

weeks 3/23/26

6/1/26 Summer I 7/8/26 
Sumemr II

8/24/2026

Census Date 
9/15/25                          1st 
8 weeks 9/29/25      2nd 8 

weeks 10/28/25

2/9/26                           1st 
8 weeks 1/28/26   2nd 8 

weeks 3/31/26

6/1/26 Summer I 7/8/26 
Sumemr II

TBD

Drop Deadline 
11/10/25                          

1st 8 weeks 9/3/25      
2nd 8 weeks 12/1/25

4/14/26                         1st 
8 weeks 2/24/26   2nd 8 

weeks 4/27/26

6/1/26 Summer I 7/8/26 
Sumemr II

TBD

Term Ends 12/18/2025 5/14/2026
7/7/26 Summer I 8/13/26 

Sumemr II
12/17/2026

Grades Due 12/18/2025 5/15/2026
7/9/26 Summer I 8/17/26 

Sumemr II
12/18/2026

Tuition Due 8/19/2025 1/12/2026 5/14/2026 8/18/2025

Last Day for 70% Refund 
9/15/25                           

1st 8 weeks 9/4/25      
2nd 8 weeks 10/29/25

2/9/26                           1st 
8 weeks 1/29/26      2nd 8 

weeks 4/1/26

6/8/26 Summer I 7/15/26 
Summer II

TBD

Last Day for 25% Refund 
09/22/25                          

1st 8 weeks 9/8/25      
2nd 8 weeks 10/31/25

2/16/26                         1st 
8 weeks 2/2/26     2nd 8 

weeks 4/6/26

6/10/26 Summer I 
7/20/26 Summer II

TBD

Registrar's Office Timeline 2025-2026  

Created 12/10/2024    

Item Description

5/1/2026

Se
ct

io
n 

Bu
ild

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n 

D
at

es
Te

rm
 D

at
es

Tu
iti

on
 D

at
es

Bo
ok

st
or

e

12/15/2025

IS
D

/H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
ea

dl
in

es



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE:  December 19, 2024     AGENDA ITEM # 4.e. 
 
SUBJECT:   #DIR-TSO-3763 Contract Quote from Waypoint Business Solutions and Dell Financial Services 
Proposal under Master Lease Agreement 570845-16311 for Virtual Server-Storage Environment 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  The virtual server infrastructure at Weatherford College provides 
the servers and storage for on-campus services such as wired and wireless network management, 
user account management, user authentication, print management, security cameras, voicemail, and 
service desk systems. However, the virtual infrastructure has aged past the recommended life of the 
equipment and the licensing cost for the virtual infrastructure management system (VMWare) has 
increased by 50% or more over the past year. 
 
Through server virtualization, an organization can use a single physical server or a cluster of multiple 
physical servers to deliver dozens of virtual servers (also called virtual machines, or VMs) and ensure 
that physical server resources are being used more efficiently. 
 
Weatherford College Technology Services have worked with Waypoint Business Solutions and Dell 
Technology to architect a solution using Dell hardware, Nutanix for virtual system management, and 
Waypoint Business Solutions for implementation services.  The attached Executive Summary provides 
additional information regarding current state, goals and objectives, and the value offered by the 
proposal. 
 
In December 2017, the Weatherford College Board of Trustees approved a Master Lease Agreement 
with Dell Financial Services on State of Texas Department of Information Resources contract DIR-TSO-
3763.  Under the terms of DIR-TSO-3763, Weatherford College may utilize the Master Lease 
Agreement for computers, servers, and network related hardware and software, which includes all 
components of the recommended proposal. The total cost for hardware, 3-year software license, 3-
year support contract, and implementation services is $334,876.00 to be paid out over three (3) years 
with an annual payment of $120,577.66. 
 
To comply with requirements for all products and services of $50,000.00 or more to be approved by 
the Board of Trustees after evaluation and review, Dr. Priscilla Parsons, Executive Director of 
Technology Services, and Mrs. Jeanie Hobbs, Director of Purchasing, are requesting approval under 

 



 
 
the existing DIR contract and Master Lease Agreement.  The DIR contract quote from Waypoint 
itemizing details for the products and services and the Dell Financial Services Proposal are attached 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    The Board of Trustees approve #DIR-TSO-3763 Contract Quote from 
Waypoint Business Solutions as a Reseller for Dell Technologies and the Dell Financial Services 
Proposal 0000107444.3 for the lease-purchase of virtual infrastructure servers, storage, and 
software. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  #DIR-TSO-3763 Contract Quote #AAAQ22154 from Waypoint Business Solutions; 
Dell Financial Services Proposal #0000107444.3; Executive Summary – Dell & Nutanix Proposal. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice-President of Financial & Administrative 
Services; Mrs. Jeanie Hobbs, Director of Purchasing 
 
 
    



 







 

 
Nutanix, Inc. 
Tel +1-855-688-2549  •  Fax +1-408-916-4039 • Email info@nutanix.com 
© 2023 Nutanix, Inc. All Rights Reserved 

1 

Weatherford College – Executive Summary – Dell & Nutanix Proposal  
 
The Current State  
o The existing infrastructure is antiquated and is no longer supportable.  
o Many different hardware appliances are required & managed separately. 
o The existing enviorment does not support a true business / operational failover plan from site to site. 
o The existing virtualization enviorment is dependent on VMware Broadcom which brings risk due to an increased cost an unknown 
future licensing model. 

 
Goals & Objectives 
✓ Weatherford College IT wants to benefit from server virtualization and an alternative to VMware Broadcom. 

✓ Weatherford College IT desires to have 1 console to manage all applications, VM’s, security & networking. 

✓ Weatherford College IT wants to create a resilient business continuity plan for the Weatherford College’s data services if one site 
were to be compromised from a tornado or a hazardous natural disaster. 

 
The Opportunity  
Using HCI (Hyperconverged Infrastructure) Weatherford College will be able to modernize on prem data services and infrastructure 
while improving security posture, data visibility & consolidate hardware footprint and creating a true business continuity plan with 
ability to tolerate a site failure. 
 
 

                         
 
 
The Value 

 
 ✓ Virtualize all servers on AHV and reduce Broadcom VMware dependency / risk. 

✓ 1 Platform / interface to manage all workloads(Prism Central). 

✓ A true operational continuity plan through asynchronous replication between sites. 

 ✓ True integration with Dell XC appliance to support all storage requirements.  

✓ 1 phone call for all support needs. 

 
Reference Customers  
University of Texas Dallas – Brian Dourty (Assistant Vice Chancellor & CTO) - brian.dourty@utdallas.edu 
Texas A &M Systems – Aaron Lewallen (Senior Systems Engineer) - alewallen@tamus.edu 
Alamo Community College – Chris Delgado (IT Director) –cdelgado@alamo.edu 

 

✓ 96 Cores of CPU per site. 
✓ 102 TB of Storage per site. 
✓ Built in virtualization, replication & snapshots per site with AHV. 
✓ Ability to tolerate node failure at site and maintain data integrity.  
✓ 1hr RPO/RTO for workloads if a site were to be compromised.  

Prism Central – 1 Interface 

PROD DR 

mailto:info@nutanix.com
mailto:brian.dourty@utdallas.edu
mailto:alewallen@tamus.edu
mailto:cdelgado@alamo.eduu


 

 
Nutanix, Inc. 
Tel +1-855-688-2549  •  Fax +1-408-916-4039 • Email info@nutanix.com 
© 2023 Nutanix, Inc. All Rights Reserved 

2 

 

mailto:info@nutanix.com


Dell 
Financial 
Services

Technology Payment Solutions
12/05/24 

Prepared for: WEATHERFORD COLLEGE

Proposal No. 0000107444.3 36 Month 36 Month
Expiration Date: 12/31/2024 FMV Finance

Payments Annual Payments Annual

Due Advance Due Advance

Interim Rent None Interim Rent None

Quote Description Product Subtotal Rate Factor Payment Rate Factor Payment

AAAQ22154 Dell Nutanix XC $334,876.00 0.31057 $104,001.15 0.36007 $120,577.66

Dell XC760 Core $291,956.40 0.30329 $88,547.24 0.36007 $105,123.75

Nutanix Unified Storage Pro 
SW

$17,319.60 0.36007 $6,236.21 0.36007 $6,236.21

Waypoint Installation Services $15,600.00 0.36007 $5,617.04 0.36007 $5,617.04

Waypoint Migration Services $10,000.00 0.36007 $3,600.67 0.36007 $3,600.67

*Personal Property Management Fee may apply

Total Amount: Rate Factor & Payment 0.31057 $104,001.15 0.36007 $120,577.66
 Financed Amount $334,876.00 $334,876.00

Structure Notes

Joe Vesce
DFS Account Manager

Joe_Vesce@Dell.com

Proposal Notes

End of Term Option(s):

Fair Market Value (FMV) Lease options, includes PCaaS:
1. Exercise the option to purchase the products at their then "fair 

market value" as determined by lessor;
2. Return all products to DFS at the lessee's expense; or,
3. Renew the lease on a month to month or fixed term basis.

Finance Lease options:
1. Exercise the option to purchase the products for one dollar; or,
2. For an agreed upon fee, return all products to DFS at lessee's 

expense.

Payment solutions provided and serviced by Dell Financial Services L.L.C. or its affiliate or designee ("DFS") to qualified customers. Offers may not be available or may vary in certain countries. Where available, offers may be changed without notice and are 
subject to  product availability, credit approval, execution of  documentation  provided by and acceptable to DFS, and may be subject to minimum transaction  size. Offers not available for  personal, family or household use. Restrictions  and additional requirements 
may apply to  transactions  with governmental  or public entities. Proposal is property of  DFS, contains confidential  information and shall not be duplicated or disclosed in  whole or part. Proposal  is not  a firm offer of a payment  solution.  Pricing and rates based 
upon the final amount, configuration  and specification of the supplied equipment, software, services or fees. Prorata payment may be due in the first payment cycle. Proposal excludes additional costs to customer such as shipping, maintenance, filing fees, 
applicable taxes, insurance and similar items. Proposal valid through the expiration date shown above, or if none is specified, for 30 calendar days from date of presentation. Upon expiration, lease rates may be changed in the event that market rates change.

Additional Information:  
 
LEASE QUOTE: The Lease Quote is exclusive of shipping costs, maintenance fees, filing fees, licensing fees, property or use taxes, insurance premiums and similar items which shall be for Lessee's account. Lessee will pay payments and all other amounts 
without set-off, abatement or reduction for any reason whatsoever. Additionally, Lessee shall declare and pay all sales, use and personal property taxes to the appropriate taxing authorities. If you are sales tax exempt, please provide a copy of your Exemption 
Certificate with the Lease Contract. If Lessee provides the appropriate tax exemption certificates to DFS, sales and use taxes will not be collected by DFS. However, if your taxing authority assesses a personal property tax on leased equipment, and if DFS pays 
that tax under your lease structure, Lessee must reimburse DFS for that tax expense in connection with the Lessee's lease.  
 
PURCHASE ORDER: The Purchase Order must be made out to Dell Financial Services L.L.C., One Dell Way, RR8-23, Round Rock, TX 78682. The Purchase Order will need to include the quote number, quantity and description of the equipment. Please indicate 
that the PO is for a lease order and shows the type of lease, the term length, and payment frequency. The date of the lease quote referenced should be included. Please be sure to include any applicable shipping costs as a line item and include your address as the 
SHIP TO destination.  
 
DOCUMENTATION: The Agreement executed between DFS and Lessee shall include all required leasing terms and conditions, including, but not limited to, payment terms, non-appropriation, essential use, authority, taxes, and insurance. In addition to a duly 
executed Agreement, other documents as reasonably requested by DFS may be required, such as but not limited to opinions of counsel, IRS tax exemption forms (if applicable), and audited financials.  
 
PROPOSAL VALIDITY / APPROVALS: This is a proposal based upon market conditions and is valid for 30 days, is subject to final credit approval, review of the economics of the transaction, and execution of mutually acceptable documentation. 

To explore how Dell Financial Services payment solutions can help take your business to the next level, please visit Payment Solutions | Dell USA

https://www.dell.com/en-us/dt/payment-solutions/index.htm#tab0=0


Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

DATE: December 19, 2024 AGENDA ITEM #4.f. 

SUBJECT:  Fleet Vehicles FY25 #RFP-03-25 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Weatherford College’s vehicle fleet has several aging vehicles that require 
continuous maintenance and repairs; aging vehicles are less safe for students and staff use.  Request for 
Proposal #RFP-03-25 for Fleet Vehicles FY25 was solicited in order to replace three (3) vehicles for the Police 
department, Technology Services department, and President’s Office.  Funds have been allocated in the 
current FY25 budget for the purchase of these vehicles. 

One (1) vendor submitted a competitive sealed proposal:  Gunn Chrysler Dodge Jeep RAM (Gunn CDJR).  The 
proposal was evaluated by each department.  Evaluation criteria included the cost to the College, the extent to 
which the proposed vehicles meet the College’s needs, delivery timeline, and the College’s experiences with 
the vendor.  Following evaluation of the proposal submitted, Gunn CDJR’s proposed vehicle was determined to 
meet specifications and offer the best value for the Police department vehicle.  As with past police vehicles, 
necessary additional police equipment such as lights and sirens will be added after purchase of the vehicle; 
cost for additional equipment is an estimated $12,000.00  The proposed vehicle for the Technology Services 
department did not meet specifications.  The proposed vehicle for the President’s Office meets specifications, 
but the College determined that specifications need revision.  Vehicles for the Technology Services department 
and President’s Office may be purchased via a new updated RFP and/or cooperative purchasing contract. 

Based on the evaluation and review of the sealed proposal, Jeanie Hobbs, Director of Purchasing, Roger Fuller, 
Director of Purchasing, Melanie Parker, Assistant Director of Purchasing, and Anthony Bigongiari, Police Chief, 
recommend award of this sealed proposal not to exceed budget funds as follows: 

VENDOR VEHICLE  COST 
Gunn CDJR Dodge Durango Police Edition  $ 45,705.00 
Under Consideration Additional equipment estimated cost  $ 12,000.00 

TOTAL COST  $ 57,705.00 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Board of Trustees award one (1) vehicle from proposal to vendor as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS:  Bid Summary for Fleet Vehicles FY25 #RFP-03-25 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice-President of Financial & Administrative Services; Jeanie 
Hobbs, Director of Purchasing; Roger Fuller, Director of Purchasing 



ESM Solutions - Sourcing - Line Item Bid
Event ID: RFP-03-25

Event Name: Fleet Vehicles FY25
Section Name: Pricing Information/Bid Summary

Item 
#

Item Description Color Seating Configuration Options
Packages to Price 

Separately
Notes to Supplier

Supplier 
Name

Recommended 
Manufacturer

Qty  Price  Supplier Notes Award Award Notes 

1 Full-sized SUV to 
be used as campus 
police patrol 
vehicle

New current year model (quote next 
year model if current year is 
unavailable).  Commercial equipment 
group preferred.  Engine: V8 or V6 
with minimum output of 250HP.  
Transmission: Automatic 2-wheel 
drive.  4-door.  Police package 
(provide description of what police 
package includes).  Heavy duty 
braking system.  Police-rated 
suspension package and wheels.

Exterior color: Black 
preferred (will be 
wrapped); Interior color: 
No preference.

Front bucket seats 
(minimum seating 
capacity 5); back 60/40 
split rear seat.

All weather floor 
liners.  20”x9” steel 
license plate front 
mount package.  Spot 
lamp left hand.  
Lighting: Red and 
white front auxiliary 
dome.

Police package (provide 
pricing separately from 
vehicle along with 
description of what 
police package includes, 
if available).   

Reference: Chevrolet Tahoe 
Police Interceptor, Ford Police 
Interceptor Utility, Dodge 
Durango Pursuit, or approved 
equivalent.

Gunn 
CDJR

Dodge Durango 
Police Edition 
(manufacturer # 
WEDEE75)

1  $   45,705.00 The police cruiser will already come with skid plates to 
protect transmission and transfer case, deactivated 
rear doors and windows and lefthand LED spot lamp.  
These items are included at factory and price is 
already adjusted.   Price still needs delivery fee if 
delivery is required, MSO will be release after 
payment so you can register the vehicle.  For sirens or 
light, I need to speak with Weatherford College before 
quote.  PACE co-op.  Quotes are for model year 2025 
and will be factory ordered the day after receiving a 
PO.  ETA 90-120 business days after order.  Factory 
order vehicles comes with a 5-year 60k mile warranty.

Yes Recommended 
by WC PD 
department

2 Full-sized SUV to 
be used by 
President's Office

New 2025 year model.  Transmission: 
Automatic.  Engine: No preference.  
Upgraded trim package.

Exterior color: Black; 
Interior color: Black.

Walk-through bucket 
seats with third row, 
leather.

N/A N/A Reference: Chevrolet Tahoe 
High Country or approved 
equivalent

Gunn 
CDJR

Jeep Wagoneer 
(manufacturer # 
WSJH76)

1  $   66,035.00 Price includes all factory rebates, will release MSO 
after payment so that you can register.  Delivery not 
included.  PACE co-op.  Quotes are for model year 
2025 and will be factory ordered the day after 
receiving a PO.  ETA 90-120 business days after order.  
Factory order vehicles comes with a 5-year 60k mile 
warranty.

No Specs need 
revision.

3 Cargo van to be 
used by 
Technology to 
transport sound 
and lighting 
equipment

New current year model (quote next 
year model if current year is 
unavailable).  Engine: No preference.  
Transmission: Automatic.  
Wheelbase: 140+.  Mid or tall roof 
ceiling.  Cargo partition.  Cargo back 
with access from rear and sides of 
vehicle.  Tie-down system.  Ability to 
accept wall-mounted 
shelves/cabinets later preferred.

Exterior color: Black; 
Interior color: Black.

Minimum seating 
capacity: 2, 
removable/folding 
seating for 5 preferred.

Rubber or easy clean 
flooring.

Ramp or lift for cargo 
area (provide pricing 
separately from 
vehicle).  Ability to 
accept ladder rack on 
roof (provide pricing on 
ladder rack separately 
from vehicle).

Reference: Ford Transit or 
approved equivalent.

Gunn 
CDJR

Ram Promaster High 
Roof (manufacturer 
# VF2L16)

1  $   45,562.00 Promaster will be hightop 159 in wheel base, it will 
have 3 seats in the cabin with a rubber cargo mat. and 
lower sidewall panels.  PACE co-op.  Quotes are for 
model year 2025 and will be factory ordered the day 
after receiving a PO.  ETA 90-120 business days after 
order.  Factory order vehicles comes with a 5-year 60k 
mile warranty.

No Proposed vehicle 
does not meet 
WC 
specifications.

4 Cargo van - ramp 
or lift for cargo 
area

Ramp or lift for cargo area of cargo 
van.

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Gunn 
CDJR

Liftgator 
(manufacturer # VG-
GenII)

1  $     5,975.00 Ramp is removable, will attach to the tow hitch as 
needed.

No Associated 
proposed vehicle 
does not meet 
WC 
specifications.

5 Cargo van - ladder 
rack

Ladder rack for roof of cargo van. N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 N/A N/A N/A No vendor 
response

6 Full-sized SUV 
police package

Police package N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 1 N/A N/A N/A No vendor 
response

N/A N/A Generic note from supplier.  See 
"Supplier Notes" column.

Jerry's N/A  No Bid Pricing for order units will be invoice less holdback less 
bid assistance or GM Fleet monies. Which ever is 
greater. 

Units in stock will priced at aggressive market 
structure.

No Insufficient 
vendor response



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
 

 
DATE: December 19, 2024        AGENDA ITEM #4.g. 
 
SUBJECT:  Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract Quote from Henry Schein Medical on Diagnostic 

Medical Ultrasound System for Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Pursuant to the authority granted under State of Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 791 Interlocal Cooperation Contracts, as amended, Weatherford College 
requested an Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract #2021002973 quote from Henry Schein Medical 
on an ultrasound system for the Diagnostic Medical Sonography program. 
 
The Weatherford College Sonography programs are taking steps to improve training and meet 
increased enrollment demand. The increased student population places more demands on the 
equipment usage. The addition of the night program creates constant day and night use of all the 
current ultrasound machines in the Sonography lab. It currently contains 2 ultrasound machines that 
are greater than 20 years old. They are becoming obsolete due to current computer and transducer 
manufacturing advances, generating the need for replacement ultrasound systems. In order to meet 
this objective, Weatherford College has solicited an Omnia Partners cooperative contract quotation 
from Henry Schein for one Philips EPIQ 7G ultrasound system. This machine is able to perform 
abdominal, obstetric, gynecologic, vascular and cardiac scanning, which will serve students in both 
programs. In addition, it has the ability to teach specific cardiac measurements required by 
accreditation that are not available on other machines in the lab. Funds have been allocated in the 
Diagnostic Medical Sonography capital equipment budget for the purchase of this machine. 
 
To comply with the requirements for all products and services of $50,000 or more to be approved by 
the Board of Trustees and after evaluation and review, Kelly Staub, DMS Program Director and 
Deborah Terrell, Senior Buyer, Purchasing are requesting the purchase of the above medical 
equipment under Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract #2021002973 for a total cost of $67,816.09. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The Board of Trustees approve Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract 
#2021002973 quote as presented  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Henry Schein Diagnostic Medical Ultrasound System quote 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 



 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice-President of Financial & Administrative Services 
and Jeanie Hobbs, Director of Purchasing 
 
 
    



QUOTATION /

PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Henry Schein, Inc.

135 Duryea Road

Melville, NY  11747

(631) 843-5500

BillTo:

DATE 12/2/2024

Quotation #

Customer PO

Omnia Contract

# 2021002973 Terms: 30 Days

ShipTo: 2217334 Quotation valid until:

Weatherford College

225 College Park Dr Sales Rep: Lisa Young

Weatherford, Texas 76086-5699 Equipment Specialist: Lauren Schneider

QTY HSI # MFG MFG # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT TOTAL

1 Philips PHILIPS EPIQ 

7G

Platinum Certified Refurbished Philips Epiq 7G

Ultrasound System – Rev. B – Software 7.0

ABDOMEN, ADULT CARDIOLGY, BREAST, FETAL ECHO,

OB/GYN, INTERVENTION GI, PEDIATRIC CARDIOLOGY,

PEDIATRIC GI, SMALL PARTS, TCD, UROLOGY,

VASCULAR, XMETRIC PERFORMANCE, ANATOMIC

MMODE, AUTO DOPPLER, AUTOSCAN, STD. BATTERY,

CONTRAST CARD, FREEHAND 3D, HIGHQ, MAXVUE,

NETLINK DICOM, STRESS PROTOCOL, OMNISPHERE

CONNECTIVITY, SMART EXAM, TDI, ULTRASOUND

QUERY, MULTI MODALITY QUERY RETRIEVE,

PANORAMIC 2D, DIGITAL NAVIGATION LINK

SAFEGUARD, SECURITY PLUS, ENGLISH

*Add AutoStrain LV and 3DQ Cardiac Options

$67,816.09 $67,816.09

1 Philips X5‐1 Xmatrix Sector Probe 1.0‐5.0MHz (Adult/Pediatric

Cardiac, Abdominal, Vascular)

Included Included

1 Philips V6‐2 Broadband Volumetric Convex Probe 2.0‐6.0MHz

(OB/GYN, Abdominal)

Included Included

1 Philips L12‐3 Broadband Liner Probe 3.0‐12.0MHz (Vascular,

MSK, Small Parts, Superficial, Intervention)

Included Included

1 Philips C9‐2 Broadband Convex Probe 2.0‐9.0MHz (OB/GYN,

Pediatric Abdominal, Small Parts)

Included Included

1 Philips 2MHz CW Doppler (Adult Cardiac) Included Included

1 Philips ECG Cable set Included Included

1 Philips Sony capable printer Included Included

1 MXR 1 Day shared on‐site applications training Included Included

1 MXR On‐Site FSE installation and network setup

12 months parts and labor warranty on system and probes

Freight Included

FRT / SHIPPING

SUB TOTAL $67,816.09

TAX -$                                  

GRAND TOTAL $67,816.09

DOWN PAYMENT

BALANCE DUE 67,816.09$                      

Buyer: Mail Deposit Checks To:

HSI Credit Dept., 10920 W. Lincoln Ave.

Date: West Allis WI  53227

(Include a copy of the Deposit Check with Purchase Agreement)

This Agreement, and any additional attachments or exhibits hereto constitute the Entire Agreement between parties. 

No change, waiver or discharge hereof whether written or oral shall be valid unless it is in writing and is executed by 

authorized agents of both parties. Unless otherwise specified in writing, all transactions are payable within thirty (30) 

days of invoice. This Purchase Agreement is a legally-binding contract. Specially ordered equipment is 

NON_RETURNABLE to Vendor after order has been placed. Freight charge and Sales Tax may apply with - or without - 

advance notice.

Henry Schein may request new customers and established customers to complete our credit application to create or 

update current credit files.  This requirement will be contingent on order amount and prior history with Henry Schein. 

 

Henry Schein Confidential Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Consent Agenda 

 
DATE: December 19, 2024                         AGENDA ITEM #4.h. 

SUBJECT: Child Care and Development Fund through Workforce Solutions of North Central Texas 
   in the amount of $1,106,758.   

           ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  
 

Texas Workforce Solutions is the lead agency for the Child Care and Development Fund (CCDF) 
overseen by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services’ Office of Child Care.  TWC provides 
direct childcare services to eligible families and to support the improvement of childcare quality across 
the state.  The program funds parents who are in search for work or attending school or job training.  
By approving this agreement, TWC will provide access to $1,106,758 in support of childcare assistance 
for all parenting-students currently attending Weatherford College with children up to age 13 or age 
18 if the minor has special needs.  These parenting-students will have priority access to the childcare 
assistance through TWC.  
 
Once approved, this information will be provided on the WC website.  

RECOMMENDATION: The Board of Trustees approve the local funds match of the existing Department 
of Education budget of $553,379.00 to participate in the Child Care and Development Program through 
Workforce Solutions of North Central Texas in the amount of $1,106,758.   

 
ATTACHMENTS:  

          __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Dr. Shannon Ydoyaga, Executive Vice President of Academic Services, Dr. Sarah Lock,  
Associate Dean of Education, Dual Credit and e-Learning, and Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice-
President of Financial & Administrative Services



 
 

Office of the Executive Vice President of Academic Services 
225 College Park Drive, Building ACAD, Room 215, Weatherford, Texas 76086 

 
 
December 19, 2024 
 
 
 
Ms. Kelley Fontenot 
Workforce Solutions of North Central Texas  
PO Box 5888 
Arlington, Texas 76005 
 
Dear Ms. Fontenot:  
 
Weatherford College is delighted to partner with Workforce Solutions of North Central Texas 
regarding the Child Care Development Program.  Please find enclosed a statement detailing the 
expenditures for the Child Care Development Program for the October 1, 2024, through 
September 30, 2025.   
 
I certify the statement enclosed is true and accurate and that Weatherford College has a budget 
of $553,379 in local funds from allowable revenue as match to pay for the allowable expenses for 
the Child Care and Development Program at Weatherford College.  
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (817)598-6213 or sydoyaga@wc.edu.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Shannon Ydoyaga, PhD, MS 
Executive Vice President of Academic Services and Chief Academic Officer 

mailto:sydoyaga@wc.edu


Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 1  

Texas Workforce Commission 

Child Care Local Match Contribution Agreement 

General Agreement Terms 

Please enter Contributor and Local Workforce Development Board (Board) information, including the local workforce 
development area(s) (workforce area) and the amount of pledged local funds. 

Name of Contributor: Weatherford College 

Board Legal Entity Name: 

Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas 

Fiscal Agent: North Central Texas Council of Governments 

Workforce Area: North Central Texas 

Donation Amount: $ Transfer Amount: $ 

Certification of Expenditures Amount: $553,379.00 

The contributor identified above pledges the local funds as indicated in order for the Texas Workforce Commission 
(TWC) to draw down additional federal funds. Both the local and matched federal funds will be used for the provision of 
allowable child care services or activities in the workforce area(s) listed above or within the state if indicated through 
this agreement. All parties understand and agree that: 

• the appropriate Federal Medical Assistance Percentage for Texas will be used to determine the amount of federal 
funds matched as a result of this local contribution, and 

• this agreement is contingent upon acceptance of this agreement in an open meeting by a majority of TWC’s three-
member Commission. 

Signatures 

The individual signing this agreement on behalf of the contributor or the Board hereby warrants that he or she has been 
fully authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of his or her organization; and validly and legally bind his or her 
organization to all the terms, performances, and provisions of this agreement. 

 

For the faithful performance of this agreement as delineated, the parties below affix their signatures and bind their  

agencies effective October 1, 2024 , and continuing through September 30, 2025 

Contributor Signature:  Date:  

Printed Name: Dr. Shannon Ydoyaga 

Title: Executive Vice President of Academic Services E-mail (optional):  

Board Signature:  Date:  

Printed Name: Mike Eastland – Fiscal Agent: North Central Texas Council of Governments 

Title: Executive Director E-mail (optional):  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 2  

 

Legal Authority 

In the State of Texas, TWC is designated as the lead agency for the administration of Child Care and Development Fund 
(CCDF) funds available under Title VI of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996 (42 
United States Code § 9801 et seq.). 

Pursuant to federal regulations (45 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Parts 98 and 99), TWC is the CCDF lead agency 
for Texas and the entity designated to accept donated funds from any private entity, or transferred funds from any 
public entity, or certifications of expenditures from public entities that may be used as match for available federal funds. 
As such, the terms of this agreement are contingent upon the certification of private donations (if applicable) by TWC, 
and the final acceptance of this agreement in an open meeting by a majority of TWC’s three-member Commission. 

Contributions from a Private Entity to TWC 

For contributions from a private entity to TWC, the contributor, by executing this agreement, certifies that pursuant to 
Labor Code § 301.021(b)–(d) and Texas Government Code § 575.005: 

• the contributor is not party to an administrative proceeding before the Commission. 

- Under Texas Government Code §575.005, “administrative proceeding” means a “contested case” as defined by 
Texas Government Code § 2001.003(1), that is, “a proceeding, including a ratemaking or licensing proceeding, in 
which the legal rights, duties, or privileges of a party are to be determined by a state agency after an opportunity for 
adjudicative hearing.” 

- Before accepting this agreement, TWC will verify whether the private entity contributor is party to an administrative 
proceeding before the Commission. If the private entity contributor is, or becomes a party to, an administrative 
proceeding before the Commission before the Commission’s acceptance of this agreement, Texas Labor Code § 
301.021(b) and Texas Government Code § 575.005 prohibit the Commission from accepting this agreement until the 
30th calendar day after the date that the decision in the proceeding becomes final under Texas Government Code § 
2001.144. 

• If the contributor is a for-profit entity, the contributor does not currently: 

- have a contract with TWC for services or products of a value of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) or greater; or 

- have a bid in response to a request for proposal for such contract before TWC. 

This condition does not apply to a contract or bid that relates only to providing child care services. 

• Upon execution of this agreement, if it is for the contribution of privately donated funds from a for-profit entity, the 
contributor understands that pursuant to Texas Labor Code § 301.021(d), the contributor shall not enter into a 
contract with TWC or submit a bid in response to a request for proposal issued by TWC before the first anniversary 
of the date on which TWC accepted a donation from the contributor, unless the contract or bid relates only to 
providing child care services. 

Contributions from a Private Entity to a Board 
 

For contributions from a private entity to a Board, consistent with Labor Code § 301.021(b)–(d) and Texas Government 
Code § 575.005: 

• the contributor is not party to a Board-level complaint or appeal pursuant to 40 Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 
823, Subchapter B. 

- Before accepting this agreement, the Board will verify whether the private entity contributor is party to a Board-
level complaint or appeal. If the private entity contributor is, or becomes a party to, a Board-level complaint or 
appeal before the Commission’s acceptance of this agreement, the Commission will not accept this agreement until 
the 30th calendar day after the date that the decision in the proceeding becomes final under Chapter 823. 

• If the contributor is a for-profit entity, the contributor does not currently: 



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 3  

- have a contract with the Board for services or products of a value of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) or greater; or 

- have a bid in response to a request for proposal for such contract before the Board. 

This condition does not apply to a contract or bid that relates only to providing child care services. 

• Upon execution of this agreement, if it is for the contribution of privately donated funds from a for-profit entity, the 
contributor understands that consistent with Texas Labor Code § 301.021(d), the contributor shall not enter into a 
contract with the Board or submit a bid in response to a request for proposal issued by the Board before the first 
anniversary of the date on which the Board accepted a donation from the contributor unless the contract or bid 
relates only to providing child care services. 

Contributor Agreement 

The contributor agrees as follows: 

• To remit to TWC the pledged local share in accordance with the contributions schedules and payment plans 
specified in the local agreement. 

• For public transfers of funds and private donations made to TWC, checks remitted by the contributor must be made 
payable to the “Texas Workforce Commission” and submitted to TWC. 

• For private donations made to the Board, the contributor must remit the donation to the Board. 

• To keep and make available to TWC or the Board upon request, records adequate to show that the contributed 
funds put forth in this agreement are eligible for matching purposes. The records shall be retained and made 
accessible for the longer of: 

- the period specified by the Board’s record retention policies for such records, 

- seven (7) years after the end date of this agreement, or 

- until the completion and resolution of all issues that arise from any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or other 
action that began during and was ongoing as of the end of the normal retention period. 

• When certifying expenditures of public funds as the local match, to provide the Board and TWC with a statement 
that certifies the expenditures and includes information detailing services delivered and expenditures in the format 
and within the time frames prescribed by the Board. 

• When certifying expenditures of public funds as the local match, to report to TWC no later than the 14th month of 
the grant certifications consistent with the contributions schedules and payment plans specified in the local 
agreement. 

• To certify that the expenditures used as child care match are eligible for federal match and were not used to match 
other federal funds. 

• Donations from private entities: 

- are donated without any restriction that would require their use for a specific individual, organization, facility, or 
institution; 

- do not revert to the donor’s facility or use; 

- are not used to match other federal funds; 

- shall be certified both by the donor and by TWC; 

- shall be subject to the audit requirements in 45 C.F.R. § 98.65; and 

- shall be subject to federal reporting; entities shall provide the Board and TWC, on request, data needed for federal 
reporting purposes. 

  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 4  

Board Agreement 

The Board agrees as follows: 

• To use the funds donated or transferred by the contributor, and the resulting federal funds for child care services 
consistent with the intent of this agreement and in accordance with applicable local, state, and federal laws and 
regulations. 

• To ensure that certified public expenditures (if applicable): 

- represent expenditures eligible for federal match; 

- were not used to match other federal funds; 

- were not federal funds unless authorized by federal law to be used to match other federal funds; and 

- do not represent expenditures for public prekindergarten programs as referenced in 45 C.F.R. § 98.55(h). 

• To ensure that donations from private entities: 

- are donated without any restriction that would require their use for a specific individual, organization, facility, or 
institution; 

- do not revert to the donor’s facility or use; 

- are not used to match other federal funds; 

- shall be certified both by the donor and by TWC; 

- shall be subject to the audit requirements in 45 C.F.R. § 98.65; and 

- shall be subject to federal reporting (Entities shall provide the Board and TWC, upon request, data needed for 
federal reporting purposes.). 

• To inform the contributor of the time frames and procedures for remitting payment of pledged funds or submitting 
reports delineating certification of expenditures during the contribution period. 

Board and Contributor Agreement 

The Board and the Contributor agree as follows: 

• That performance under this agreement is contingent upon the certification of private donations (if applicable) and 
the final acceptance of this agreement in an open meeting by a majority of TWC’s three-member Commission. 

• “Child Care Local Match Contribution Information” is incorporated by reference. 

• To comply with federal regulations in 45 C.F.R. § 98.55, relating to matching fund requirements, and 45 C.F.R. § 
98.56, relating to restrictions on the use of funds. 

• To submit a certification of expenditures report, certifying that the child care–related expenditures were incurred 
according to regulations and policies to draw down such federal matching funds, and have not already been used as 
match for any other federal matching program. 

• Other agreed-upon local operating plans and procedures used to implement and carry out the terms and intent of 
this agreement must comply with Board policies and procedures. 

• This agreement for the contributor to provide matching funds is contingent upon the availability and amount of 
unmatched federal CCDF appropriations. If such funds are otherwise unavailable or reduced, written notice of 
termination, payment suspension, or funding reduction will be given by any party. 

• These terms and conditions may be amended by written agreement of all parties at any time before the current 
agreement end date, as indicated on page one of this agreement, contingent upon acceptance of the amended 
terms and conditions by all parties. 



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 5  

• If federal, state, or local laws, or other requirements are amended or judicially interpreted so as to render continued 
fulfillment of this agreement, on the part of any of the parties, substantially unreasonable or impossible, and if the 
parties should be unable to agree upon any amendment that would therefore be needed to enable the substantial 
continuation of the services contemplated herein, the parties shall be discharged from any further obligations 
created under the terms of this agreement, except for the equitable settlement of the respective accrued interests 
or obligations incurred up to the date of termination. 

• This agreement may be terminated by any party, for any reason, upon written notification to the other parties of at 
least thirty (30) days in advance of such termination. Such written notification will be sent to the contributor’s 
address as specified in the Child Care Local Match Contributor Information section in this agreement. 

Board Information 

Complete the section below regarding the Board. 

Board Legal Entity Name Workforce Solutions for North Central Texas 

Street Address: 616 Six Flags Dr 

City: Arlington State: TX Zip Code: 76011 

Board Staff Contact Name: Kelley Fontenot Phone: 8176959236 Fax:  

Board Staff Contact E-mail Address: kfontenot@dfwjobs.com 
 

Contributor Information 

Complete the section below regarding the Child Care Local Match Contributor. 

Contributor Name: Weatherford College 

Street Address: 225 College Park Dr. 

City: Weatherford  State: TX Zip Code: 76086 

Type of Entity: Texas Public Community College 

Name of Fiscal Agent (if applicable):  

Vendor ID Number or Federal Employer ID Number of Contributor or Contributor’s Fiscal Agent: 75-6002862 

Contributor Contact Name: Sarah Lock Phone:  Fax:  

Contributor Contact E-mail Address: slock@wc.edu 
  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 6  

Originating Agreement Information 

Please fill out the information below regarding the type of contribution and pledged local match amount. 

Type of Contribution: 

☐ Donation (Private Entity) 

☐ Transfer (Public Entity) 

☒ Certification (Public Entity) 

Pledged Local Match Amount: $553,379.00 

Amounts secured in excess of the pledged local match amount, if any, are herein included in this agreement and 
approved for use in accordance with this agreement, including use for statewide match purposes, if agreed in this 
agreement 

The contributor voluntarily agrees and allows that any local contributions secured in excess of 
the amount needed to draw down the federal match amount allocated to the workforce area 
may be used for statewide match purposes. 

☒ Yes ☐ No 

Program Number: 0430C04 

The contributor voluntarily agrees and allows that any certifications of expenditures and 
donations over the pledged amount will be aggregated and obligated at the state level. The 
excess amounts will be applied to the local leverage amounts that all workforce areas are 
required to secure to access federal matching funds allocated among all workforce areas. 

☒ Yes ☐ No 

Did a Board Member assist in securing this local match agreement? ☐ Yes ☒ No 

If yes, Name of Board Member:  

How did the Board Member assist?  
  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 7  

Cash Contributions 

Use of funds description for cash contributions: The description below addresses the Board’s planned use of local and 
federal funds resulting from donation and transfer of funds agreements. Use of funds must be in compliance with the 
state’s CCDF State Plan in effect for the contract period. 

No restrictions can be placed on use of funds by contributor. 

☐ Direct Child Care 

The funds will be used for: 

• direct child care services; 

• for eligible children and families meeting TWC and Board eligibility criteria; and 

• at child care providers eligible under TWC rules. 

Source of Local Funds:  

Planned Local and Federal Funding Amount for Direct Child Care: $ 
 

☐ Child Care Quality Improvement 

The funds will be used for quality improvement activities allowable under TWC rule § 809.16. 

Source of Local Funds:  

Planned Local and Federal Funding Amount for Child Care Quality Improvement: $ 
 

☐ Administration and Operations 

The funds will be used for administration and operations in accordance with applicable federal regulations and TWC 
policies. 

Planned Local and Federal Funding Amount for Administration and Operations: $ 
 

Total planned local and federal funds resulting from donations and transfers: $ 
  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 8  

Certification of Expenditures 

Use of funds description for Certification of Expenditures: The descriptions below describe: 

• the allowable child care services or activities that resulted in local certified expenditures, 

• the source of the local funds, and 

• the Board’s planned use of the matched federal funds resulting from the certification of expenditures.  

Use of funds must be in compliance with the state’s CCDF State Plan in effect for the contract period. 

No restrictions can be placed on use of funds by contributor. 

Planned Local Fund Use 

☐ Direct Child Care 

Expenditures certified by the contributor resulted from: 

• direct child care services provided by the following child care provider, organization, or entity: 

 

• direct child care services provided to children under 13 years of age; and 

• the amount of local match expenditures being proportional to the low-income population in the area served 
using the expenditures. 

Source of Local Funds:  

Planned Local Funding Amount for Direct Child Care: $ 
 

☒ Child Care Quality Improvement 

Expenditures certified by the contributor resulted from quality improvement activities allowable under TWC rule § 
809.16. 

Source of Local Funds: Tax Dollars/State Revenue/Tuition & Fees 

Planned Local Funding Amount for Child Care Quality Improvement: $553,379.00 
  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 9  

Certification of Expenditures (cont.) 
 

Planned Federal Fund Use 

☒ Direct Child Care 

The federal funds will be used in the following order of priority: 

1. for direct child care services provided (include a brief description of use of the funds): 

Eligible families who reside within the WSNCT region. 

2. for eligible children and families meeting TWC and Board eligibility criteria; and 

3. at child care providers eligible under TWC rules. 

Planned Federal Funding Amount for Direct Child Care: $1,106,758.00 
 

☐ Child Care Quality Improvement 

The funds will be used for quality improvement activities allowable under TWC rule § 809.16. 

Planned Federal Funding Amount for Child Care Quality Improvement: $ 
 

☐ Administration and Operations 
The funds will be used for administration and operations in accordance with applicable federal regulations and TWC 
policies 

Planned Federal Funding Amount for Administration and Operations: $ 
 

Total planned local and federal funds resulting from certifications of expenditures: $1,106,758.00 
  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 10  

Donation/Transfer Payment(s) (Local Funds) Schedule 

In compliance with the Contributor Agreement section of this agreement, the contributor will remit payment or reports 
of actual expenditures in accordance with the completed schedule below. Pursuant to TWC rule § 800.73(a)(2), the 
donation(s)/transfer(s) must occur within the effective program year in which the funds are allocated. 

Private donor cash donations—submit one original signed form to: TWC’s Workforce Board Grants department, 101 East 
15th Street, Room 104T, Austin, Texas 78778-0001. 

1. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

2. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

3. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

4. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

5. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

6. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

7. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

8. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

9. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

10. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

11. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

12. Donation/Transfer Date:  Actual Amount: $ 

 TOTAL $ 

  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 11  

Public Entity Certification of Expenditures (Local Funds) Schedule 

In compliance with the Contributor Agreement section of this agreement, the contributor will remit payment or reports 
of actual expenditures in accordance with the completed schedule below. Pursuant to TWC rule §800.73(a)(2), the 
certification(s) must occur within the effective program year in which the funds are allocated. 

Public Entity Transfers and Certifications—submit one copy of the signed form to the e-mail address 
ccm.agreements@twc.texas.gov. 

 Certification Period  Reporting Date  Planned Amount of Expenditures 

1. From 10/1/2024 to 3/31/2025  4/20/2025  $276,689.00 

2. From 4/1/2025 to 9/30/2025  10/20/2025  $276,690.00 

3. From  to     $ 

4. From  to     $ 

5. From  to     $ 

6. From  to     $ 

7. From  to     $ 

8. From  to     $ 

9. From  to     $ 

10. From  to     $ 

11. From  to     $ 

12. From  to     $ 

 

TOTAL $553,379.00 

Explanation is required below if reporting dates are outside the contract end date: 

 

Please call the Board’s assigned contract manager if you have questions. An individual may receive and review 
information that TWC collects by sending an e-mail to open.records@twc.texas.gov or writing to TWC Open Records 
Unit, 101 East 15th Street, Room 266, Austin, Texas 78778-0001.  

mailto:ccm.agreements@twc.texas.gov
mailto:open.records@twc.texas.gov


Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 12  

Certification of Expenditures by a Public Entity 
 

Name of Contributing Public Entity: Weatherford College 

The public entity named above certifies expenditures in the amount of $553,379.00 

to be used as state matching funds to draw down available federal matching funds as authorized in the CCDF 
regulations at 45 C.F.R. § 98.55. 

By signing below, the public entity named above certifies that the funds specified above: 

• are not federal funds, or are federal funds authorized by federal law to be used to match other federal funds; 

• are not used to match other federal funds; 

• represent expenditures eligible for federal match; and 

• do not represent expenditures for public prekindergarten programs as referenced in 45 C.F.R. § 98.55(h). 

Signature of authorized agent:  Date:  

Printed name of authorized agent: Dr. Shannon Ydoyaga 

Title of authorized agent: Executive Vice President of Academic Services 
  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 13  

Joint Certification of Funds Donated to TWC from Private Sources 
 

Name of Donor:  

The Donor named above contributes funds in the amount of $ 

to TWC to be used as state matching funds to draw down available federal matching funds as authorized in CCDF 
regulations at 45 C.F.R. § 98.55(e)(2). 

By signing below, the Donor and TWC certify that the donated funds specified above: 

• are available and represent expenditures eligible for federal match; 

• are donated without any restriction that would require their use for a specific individual, organization, facility, or 
institution; 

• do not revert to the Donor’s facility or use; and 

• are not used to match other federal funds. 

Donor’s Certification 

Signature of authorized agent:  Date:  

Printed name of authorized agent:  

Title of authorized agent:  

TWC’s Certification 

Signature of authorized agent:  Date:  

Printed name of authorized agent: Reagan Miller 

Title of authorized agent: Director, Child Care & Early Learning Division 
  



Child Care Local Match Contributor Agreement Aug. 2021 Page | 14  

Joint Certification of Funds Donated to the Board from Private Sources 
 

Name of Donor:  

The Donor named above contributes funds in the amount of $ to the 

 Workforce Development Board to be used as state matching funds to draw down 

available federal matching funds as authorized in the CCDF regulations at 45 C.F.R. § 98.55(e)(2). 

By signing below, the Donor, Board, and TWC certify that the donated funds specified above: 

• are available and represent expenditures eligible for federal match; 

• are donated without any restriction that would require their use for a specific individual, organization, facility, or 
institution; 

• do not revert to the Donor’s facility or use; and 

• are not used to match other federal funds. 

Donor’s Certification 

Signature of authorized agent:  Date:  

Printed name of authorized agent:  

Title of authorized agent:  

Board’s Certification 

Signature of authorized agent:  Date:  

Printed name of authorized agent:  

Title of authorized agent:  

TWC’s Certification 

Signature of authorized agent:  Date:  

Printed name of authorized agent: Reagan Miller 

Title of authorized agent: Director, Child Care & Early Learning Division 

 



Weatherford College Board of Trustees 

DATE: December 19, 2024  AGENDA ITEM #5 

SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: 2023-24 Financial Audit 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  Snow Garrett Williams completed the financial audit for the 
fiscal year ending August 31, 2024.  The completed audit report and Board communication letter 
will be delivered to the Board of Trustees at the Board meeting.  Representatives from Snow 
Garrett Williams will be at the Board meeting to present the audit and to answer any questions. 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board of Trustees approve the 2023-24 Financial Audit as 
presented. 

ATTACHMENTS:  None. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President for Financial & Administrative 
Services 



 
 

 Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 

 
DATE: December 19, 2024        AGENDA ITEM #6 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Parker County Justice Center Steering Committee 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: The Parker County Criminal Justice Center Steering Committee requests 
an audience with the WC Board of Trustees regarding a possible future land purchase.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  None. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None. 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Dr. Tod Allen Farmer, President 
    

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
DATE:   December 19, 2024                    AGENDA ITEM: 7 
 
SUBJECT:  Consideration and Possible Action: Order of General Election for Board of Trustees 
Places 1 and 2 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   Elections for members of the WC Board of Trustees is held 
in May of odd-numbered years. The next election will be held on May 3, 2025 for the six-year 
terms for Place 1 (held by Mary Beth Dennie) and Place 2 (held by Judy McAnally). 
 
The first day to file for a place on the ballot is Wednesday, January 15th. The deadline to file for 
the general election is February 14th.  
 
State law requires the board to formally order the election.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the board vote to order the general election for board of trustees 
Place 1 and Place 2 on May 3, 2025.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
  
SUBMITTED BY:   Brent Baker, Vice President of Institutional Advancement 

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 

 
 
DATE:   December 19, 2024              AGENDA ITEM# 8.a 
  
SUBJECT:  Wise County, Academics, and Student Services Update 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   
 
Program Updates:   
 
Wise County: 

Program Updates 
• The WCWC ADN program had 66 students successfully complete the fast track program. The students 

celebrated their graduation at the pinning ceremony held on December 17, 2024. Congratulations to 
all of the new RN’s! Thanks to all of the incredible instructors who supported these students 
throughout the program. 
 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 

• WCWC held the annual Christmas tree ornament contest and there were many entries making it hard 
to choose a winner! Congratulations to the winners! 

 
 

• The WCWC cosmetology students and instructors spread holiday cheer to the residents of the 
Bridgeport Medical Lodge December 11, 2024. While Santa passed out candy canes, blankets were 
given to a few dozen residents, and an additional 27 residents were pampered with manicures!  
 
 

 
 

• WCWC Workforce Education recently had 8 students successfully complete the Patient Care 
Technician class and 13 students successfully completed the HVAC program. The Workforce manager is 
currently exploring additional partnerships with local businesses and the possible addition of a new 
offering in the future based on community needs and feedback. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Academics (Office of the Executive Vice-President):   
 

• New Programs and Academic Standards Committee  
  
SACSCOC has approved new programs in:   
  
AAS in Culinary Arts  
AA in Mass Communication  
AAS in Radio TV and Broadcasting    
  

• Professional Development  
  
The Connections Week Committee is preparing for a condensed version of the week as we 
return to campus on Monday, January 6th and have our all campus meeting on Tuesday, 
January 7th.  Classes will begin January 13th for the Spring 2025 term.    
  
December 7th through December 11th allowed for a team from Weatherford College to 
attend the SACSCOC Conference in Austin Texas to prepare for the 5th year reaffirmation.   
  

• Partnership updates  
  
Drs. Ydoyaga, Lock and Tarnowieckyi with Executive Dean Adam Finley met with the 
University of North Texas leadership team to expand transfer opportunities between the 
two institutions. Opportunities to align exist across all pathways, but specifically 
Performing Arts and Education.   
  
Drs. Ydoyaga, Ibe, and Alexander with Dean Kathy Boswell met with Jacksboro ISD and 
representatives from Jack County to discuss career and technology dual credit 
opportunities for their new CTE Center expected to launch in August of 2025.  Specific 
programs around culinary arts, drones, and education are an expected outcome.   
  

•  Grant Updates  
  
The Texas Reskilling and Upskilling through Education (TRUE) 2024-2025 Grant Program is 
underway and received $280,000 from the state of Texas. This grant is awarded under the 
leadership of Merryl Carson.   
  



 
  
  

eLearning, Education, and Dual Credit  
  

• WC Education Department Chair Shannon Stoker serves as Secretary of the Board of 
the Texas CLRA (College Reading and Learning Association).  The board was awarded the 
National CRLA Outstanding Professional Development Activity Award this year for their 
efforts on the 2023 Texas CASP Conference.  

• Nomination forms for the annual Jack Harvey Exemplary Teacher awards have been 
sent to area schools. The Education Department will host this year’s event on February 27, 
2025.  

• The Education Department is working with two area ISDs to partner to develop 
additional opportunities for education students to volunteer or be placed in paid positions 
with the school districts.  

• The BAAS in Early Childhood Education & Teaching has a total of 34 students in the 
current cohorts and continues to recruit and enroll for Spring 2025.  

• Dr. Hancock is working on pathways for paraprofessionals from 12 area ISDs to earn 
their teaching credentials.   

• The department is also establishing pathway articulations with 6 area university 
partners for WC students to earn master's degrees in education after completing their 
BAAS with WC.  

• The Academic Support Center served 1007 different students for a total of 8,238 
tutoring hours this semester.  

• Dual credit and Student Services have partnered to enroll students for the spring 
semester. Enrollment is currently 17% up from this time last year.  

  
Emerging Technologies and Workforce   
  

• The Texas Department of State Health Services recently named our very own Samantha 
Grimsley as the 2024 EMS Educator of the Year. Congratulations Samantha!  



 
• BAAS Organizational Leadership student LaDonna Shelly completed the NSLS Advanced 
Leadership certificate. She plans to complete the Executive Leadership certification course by the 
end of the spring semester.  

• BAAS Organizational Leadership student Jessica Steel was elected as president of the National 
Association of Women in Construction (NAWIC) Fort Worth Chapter 1.    

• BAAS Organizational Leadership student Andria Brown was promoted to Process Improvement 
Leader at her workplace.  

• Dr. Philip Mathew presented at the International Leadership Association 26th Annual Global 
Conference: Architects of Change: Leaders, Followers, & Communities. The title of his presentation 
was Courage and Activism: Exploring Constructs and Case Studies under the Leadership for Peace 
track.   

• Dr. Philip Mathew was invited as a speaker for Global Entrepreneurship Week to discuss his 
book Finding Leo: Servant Leadership as Paradigm, Power, and Possibility. The in-person session 
was sponsored by the city of Fort Worth and simulcast to city employees. He led an interactive 
discussion to help entrepreneurs and organizational leaders unlock and apply the philosophy of 
servant leadership.  

• Workforce Education Fall Graduation: Thursday, December 19, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. in 
the Alkek auditorium. Members of the Board are invited.   

• Ten Springtown and Millsap High School Seniors will be among our graduates 
and eligible to take the Certified Nurse Aide exam in January.   

• We will graduate our first cohort of Certified Production Technician students 
sponsored by the TRUE grant.   

• We were officially awarded two Texas Reskilling and Upskilling through Education 
(TRUE) grants for 2025.   

• Solo grant in the amount of $280,000 supporting our industrial, manufacturing, 
and robotics programs.  

• Consortium grant with Grayson and Vernon Colleges (one of only three 
consortium awards in the state) in the amount of $179,059 supporting our health 
professions and EMT programs.   

• TRUE grants include funds for tuition scholarships, instructional support, 
equipment, marketing, and faculty training.  



 
• We will be graduating our first cohort in the AAS degree in Robotics & Automation 
Engineering in May 2025  

• We will be graduating our first cohort in the AAS degree in Welding Technology in 
May 2025  

• We will be graduating our first cohort in the AAS degree in 
Automotive Technology in May 2025  

• WFE CADD Program for the SP2025: semester is full  

• WFE HVAC Program for the SP2025: both sections are full  

• WFE MCHN Program for SP2025: semester is full  

• WFE WLDG Program for SP2025: all day & evening sections are full  

• Academic WLDG Program for SP2025: all day & evening sections are full  

• The Law Enforcement Graduation was Thursday, Dec. 12.  

• There were 19 graduates, 16 passed the state licensing exam, 3 will re-test.  13 have 
been hired by a Department as of graduation.  

• Community Engagement: Our Cosmetology students have adopted three local nursing homes. 
Once a month, they visit each center to provide haircuts, manicures, and various hairstyles, 
including curling and braiding. This semester, the students also volunteered at three back-to-
school events, providing a total of 165 haircuts, assisting with backpacks and supplies, and 
gathering clothes for teens in need in Parker County. For Christmas, we have adopted 73 residents 
and will be delivering stockings on Thursday, the 19th. The students will be dressed in Christmas 
attire, singing carols, and helping the residents get ready for Santa.  

• Academic Achievements:  

• High School Program: 15 students have successfully completed their first semester 
and will be returning in the Spring.  

• Day Class: 9 students will be graduating this semester, 23 have completed their first 
semester, and 34 students are registered for Spring, with 3 more pending paperwork.  

• Night :10 students have finished their first semester, 12 are registered for Spring, with 
4 more pending paperwork (potentially 16).  

• Student Instructors: 2 student instructors will be graduating, and 2 new student 
instructors will be starting in the Spring.  



 
• Barber Program: 6 night class barber students are enrolled, with paperwork pending 
for 1 more.  

• Additional stations have been purchased and will be delivered on Thursday ( Whoo-hoo the 
students will be excited when they return)  

   
Fine Arts and Community Relations   

• Met with Tarleton Piano Department to discuss possibilities for students using 
Steinway Spirio.   

• Fine Arts Events:  

• Jazz Ensemble, "Spirio" Nov. 12   

• RJAM Leadership Summit Nov. 20   

• WC Student Piano Recital Dec. 2   

• Hope for the Holidays Dec. 2   

• WC Student Piano Recital: Nathan Harmon Dec. 3   

• WC Choir Performance Dec. 6   

• WC Bi-Annual Student Art Exhibition Reception: Dec. 4  

• Voice Recital Masterclass Dec. 7  

• Voice Recital Dec. 11  

• Messiah Dec. 16  

•  Visual Arts Club Events:  

• Fall Costume Party (member recruitment event) Nov. 15  
  

 
 
 
 
 



 
 Student Services: 

Enrollment Management 
 

Admissions and Advising: 
-In the month of November, Admissions provided advising for 952 students. 
-Received 644 applications for admission and processed 627 applications. 
 

Registrar’s Office: 
• Fall first of term reports – completed 

o CBM0C1 
o CBM0CS 

• Quarter 1 reports – January 20 deadline – in progress 
o CBM00A 
o CBM00C 

• Annual reports – November 15 deadline (completed) 
o CBM009 
o CBM00M 

• Clearinghouse reports  
o Fall census report – completed 
o Degree verification report – completed 
o Fall subsequent reports – completed 

• Section building/editing, CourseDog, moving SPEEDE/TREX, new course 
additions, additional RYAT/CMPC updates, NSC degree verifications. 

• October 25, 2024 Graduation Application deadline for Fall. 
• December graduates October 25, 2024 was Graduation Application deadline for 

Fall. 
o 348 students currently pending completion of fall courses for credential  
o Posted all of phlebotomy certs and printed diplomas to Nina for pinning 
o Opened SPRING 2025 and SUMMER 2025 grad terms for students to begin 

submitting grad applications with a more strict deadline of March 25 in 
order for them to walk. 

• Transcript Reviews  
o Hundreds of transcript reviews have been completed last 4 weeks 
o Hard copy form was updated and dispersed to departments like nursing, 

respiratory,  and vet tech that have student complete at orientation and 
then submit to me in bulk for processing. 

• Transcripts Received past 30 days  
 Parchment = 330 
 National Student Clearinghouse = 36 
 TREX = 72 

• Transcripts Sent 
o 698 Outbound Transcripts Sent via Parchment 

 
Financial Aid:   



 
• In the month of November, Financial Aid received 348 phone calls and 140 emails.   
• Met with 150 students and participated in WCWC’s College Night in November. 
• In November processed 196 Pell applications.   

Veterans Office:   
• Successfully ran the annual Veteran’s Day Celebration.   
• Answered 252 phone calls and 44 emails. 
• Met with 46 students. 

 
TRIO: 

-Student Support Services: 
• TRIO SSS students attended three campus tours to the following 

universities:   
o University of Texas at Arlington (UTA): 

A total of 24 students attended this tour, gaining insights into 
UTA’s diverse programs and vibrant campus culture. 

o Tarleton State University: 
 22 students explored Tarleton’s welcoming environment, 
focusing on its student-centered resources and academic 
opportunities. 

o University of North Texas (UNT): 
 15 students visited UNT, discovering its dynamic learning 
community and expansive facilities. 

• Provided academic advising and registered in November for 125 students 
before the Thanksgiving Break.  

• Worked and Submitted our Annual Performance Report for the 
Department of Education. 

• Attended Dallas Holocaust Museum on December 13 with 40 students. 
 
-Talent Search: 

• November is fast and furious with getting students recruited and served 
before the end of the semester. But first, Calixtro is Back!!! First official 
day was November 21rst! YAY! 

• Sabrina and Alonzo have been working diligently in meeting with the 
seniors and assisting in their college applications. They are having 
meetings and workshops over what is needed to complete the FAFSA. 
They have been setting up appointments and assisting their students in 
their FAFSAs. So far, the FAFSA is running pretty smoothly compared to 
last year. We are hoping that this continues through this school year. 
Calixtro will be setting up FAFSA days and evenings with target schools, so 
that parents can be able to come and learn about the process.  

• APR has been announced to be opened in January (TBD) on exact date. 
Stacy and Calixtro are gathering documents and are preparing for this 



 
report. We are continuously analyzing all data that has been received from 
all target schools and compiling information that will be uploaded into the 
APR.  

• Calixtro and Stacy have been processing new applications and adding 
students into the system. There are about 40 new applications that have 
been processed.  

• The team is in process of planning for upcoming trainings, field trip 
opportunities, and deciding of which student leadership programs to send 
students to in the spring. A lot of fun opportunities to come!  

 
-Upward Bound: 

• This is the favorite time of the year for Upward Bound Director Christine 
Endy.  This is the month that UB accept new students into the Upward 
Bound program. The twenty-sixth UB class welcomes 19 exceptional 
scholars. It is exciting to think this is only the first step in their educational 
journey.  

 
Student Development and Wellness: 

Student Life Activities: 
• Marlo Harris and Grant Mills proudly completed were awarded master's degrees 

this month.  They are in Dance Education and Higher Educational Leadership 
respectively.   

• Finalization of the Spring 2024 semester programming is underway. A primary 
focus has been on expanding several new events. 

• The Ambassador program has been active in preparing for the upcoming semester. 
• To honor the hard work and dedication of our Fall 2024 Ambassadors, a holidays 

party at the Mills’ residence occurred.  It was a well-received event that 
strengthened team cohesion and celebrated their accomplishments. 

• Tryouts for the Spring 2024 Co-Ed Softball team are scheduled for Wednesday, 
December 11, 2024. This effort is part of our ongoing commitment to providing 
recreational opportunities that promote health, teamwork, and campus 
camaraderie. 

• In November the highly anticipated Casino Night occurred with a record number of 
students attending.  

Coyote Care Center: 
-Coyote Mental Health Center: 

55 Contacts in person or online 
8 Walk-ins 
29 Cancellations or reschedules 
85 Contacts through phone or email 
47 Caseload 
 



 
-Coyote Clinic: 

55 patients in November. 
Providing clinical experience for two ADN students. 
 

Office of Special Populations: 
-Overall has 286 students.  The breakdown of those students is 251 regular students 
and 35 dual-credit students.  This is a 14% increase over the Fall 2023 semester. 
-Attended the annual Texas Pathways Conference in Fort Worth. 

Testing:   
November was a slower month as far as faculty testing (down 38%) since October had mid-
terms. TSI testing was up (14%) due to registration starting and also tested the Fire Academy 
twice for two different state licensing exams.  

 
International: 

-57 International students plus 5 refugee students. 
-Processed 12 applications for spring 2025, five of them are adjustment of status applications. 
-Working on two other Ukrainian refugees’ applications 
 -Attended FAFSA Region Xii Conference in Jacksonville. 
-Hosted International Students Thanksgiving Feast at WC. Around 80 people were in 

attendance, including community partners, and supporters. 
-Admitted eight students for Spring 2025 (Three still pending admissions for Spring 2024). 
-Working on five applications for Fall 2025. 
 

Education Navigation (Catholic Charities): 
32 current students are being advised and provided assistance.   

  



  

 
 

Upcoming Events 
  

 

December 23 -  Winter Break 

 January 3, 2025   

    

January 4  Women’s Basketball – WC vs. Paris  

   (Graber Athletic Center, 2:00 p.m.) 

 

   Men’s Basketball – WC vs. Strength ‘N Motion 

   (Graber Athletic Center, 4:00 p.m.) 

 

January 8  Women’s Basketball – WC vs. Collin   

   (Graber Athletic Center, 5:00 p.m.) 

 

   Men’s Basketball – WC vs. Collin   

   (Graber Athletic Center, 7:00 p.m.) 

 

January 13  Ex-Students Luncheon 

   (Alumni House, Noon) 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Closed Session 

 
 
 
DATE:   December 19, 2024                AGENDA ITEM: #10.a. 
 
SUBJECT: Deliberation of Real Property in Accordance with Government Code 551.072.  
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION: The Board may deliberate items regarding real property in 
accordance with Texas Government Code 551.072.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: None.     
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
Closed Session 

 
 
 
DATE:   December 19, 2024                          AGENDA ITEM: #10.b. 
 
SUBJECT: Deliberation of Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, 
Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074.  
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may deliberate on the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee as discussed in 
closed session.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.  
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 
DATE:   December 19, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #11 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action:  Sale of 40.619 Acres of Vacant Land in 

Weatherford, Texas #RFP-04-25 
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:  An RFP was issued and advertised to accept proposals for the 
sale of 40.619 acres of vacant land in Weatherford, Texas (out of the Carter property), with bids 
due back by December 17.  We hope to have a recommendation presented to the Board for 
consideration before the December 19, 2024 Board meeting. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  None at this time. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None at this time. 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Andra R. Cantrell, Executive Vice President for Financial & Administrative 
Services 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
DATE:   December 19, 2024                     AGENDA ITEM: #12 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Real Property 
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may decide to act on items that include real property. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None.     
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 

 
 

Weatherford College Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
DATE:  December 19, 2024                                             AGENDA ITEM: #13 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, 
Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with 
Government Code 551.074. 
 
 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may decide to act on the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline or dismissal of a public officer or employee as discussed in 
closed session.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.  
 
ATTACHMENT: None.     
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dan Carney, Chair of the Board of Trustees 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Adjourn 


	00- TITLE PAGE
	Thursday, December 19, 2024

	01 AGENDA 12-19-2024 REGULAR MEETING
	02 -Public Comment
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:  December 19, 2024           AGENDA ITEM #2
	SUBJECT:  Public Comment for Members of the Public
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	03-PRESIDENTS REPORT
	DATE:  December 19, 2024         AGENDA ITEM: #3
	SUBJECT:  President’s Report

	04.a Minutes approval
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  December 19, 2024                 AGENDA ITEM: #4.a.
	SUBJECT:  Minutes from the November 14 Board Meeting
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.a.1 Minutes Approval
	04.b.
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  December 19, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.b.
	SUBJECT:  Financial Report Ending November 30, 2024
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.b.1
	04.c.
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  December 19, 2024      AGENDA ITEM #4.c.
	SUBJECT:  Quarterly Investment Report
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.c.1 12-19-2024
	04.d Agenda Item - 25-26 Academic Calendar
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE: December 19th, 2024         AGENDA ITEM # 4.d.
	SUBJECT:  2025-2026 Academic Calendar
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.d.1 25-26 Calendar Text (Final)
	FALL 2025 Important Dates
	Fall 2025 - 16 Week Session
	Fall 1st 8 – Week Session
	Fall 2nd 8 – Week Session

	Spring 2026 Important Dates
	Wintermester
	Spring 2026 16 Week Session
	Spring 1st 8 – Week Session
	Spring 2nd 8 – Week Session

	Summer 2026 Important Dates
	Maymester
	Summer 1st Session
	Summer 2nd Session


	04.d.2 MASTER - Weatherford College Academic Calendar  - (Final)
	04.d.3 Fall Final Exam Schedule (Final)
	About Final Exams:
	Class time not listed?
	Conflict during your final exam period?

	04.d.4 Spring Final Exam Schedule_
	About Final Exams:
	Class time not listed?
	Conflict during your final exam period?

	04.d.5Copy of Registrar Timeline(Final)
	Sheet1

	04.e.
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE:  December 19, 2024     AGENDA ITEM # 4.e.
	SUBJECT:   #DIR-TSO-3763 Contract Quote from Waypoint Business Solutions and Dell Financial Services Proposal under Master Lease Agreement 570845-16311 for Virtual Server-Storage Environment
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.e.1 Weatherford College - Dell XC760- 3YR HW_SW-AAAQ22154-11212024
	04.e.2 v4WC Executive Summary
	04.e.3 Proposal for WEATHERFORD COLLEGE 107444.3
	04.f RFP-03-25 Board Consent Agenda Item 4.f_
	3.pdf
	RFP-03-25 Board Consent Agenda Item 4.f..pdf
	RFP-03-25 Board Consent Agenda Item - Bid Summary.pdf


	04.g. _for Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract Quote from Henry Schein for Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Consent Agenda
	DATE: December 19, 2024        AGENDA ITEM #4.g.
	SUBJECT:  Omnia Partners Cooperative Contract Quote from Henry Schein Medical on Diagnostic Medical Ultrasound System for Diagnostic Medical Sonography Program
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.g.1Epiq PA 120224
	04.h. Child Care and Development Program TWC 12192024
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	04.h.1 Child Care and Development Prgram Supporting Letter 12192024
	04.h.2CCLM Child Care WEATHERFORD COLLEGE
	Texas Workforce Commission
	Child Care Local Match Contribution Agreement
	Legal Authority
	Contributions from a Private Entity to TWC
	Contributions from a Private Entity to a Board
	Contributor Agreement
	Board Agreement
	Board and Contributor Agreement
	Board Information
	Contributor Information
	Originating Agreement Information
	Cash Contributions
	Certification of Expenditures
	Certification of Expenditures (cont.)
	Donation/Transfer Payment(s) (Local Funds) Schedule
	Public Entity Certification of Expenditures (Local Funds) Schedule
	Certification of Expenditures by a Public Entity
	Joint Certification of Funds Donated to TWC from Private Sources
	Joint Certification of Funds Donated to the Board from Private Sources


	05. Agenda Action Item #5 12-19-2024
	07 Election Order Agenda Page 12-19-24
	08.a Weatherford College Board of Trustees WCASC Update December 19 2024
	DATE:   December 19, 2024              AGENDA ITEM# 8.a
	SUBJECT:  Wise County, Academics, and Student Services Update

	09 19-Dec 2024 Board Announcements
	10.a-Closed Session Property
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Closed Session
	DATE:   December 19, 2024                AGENDA ITEM: #10.a.
	SUBJECT: Deliberation of Real Property in Accordance with Government Code 551.072.
	RECOMMENDATION: None.

	10.b-Closed Session Personnel
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	Closed Session
	DATE:   December 19, 2024                          AGENDA ITEM: #10.b.
	SUBJECT: Deliberation of Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074.
	RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.

	11 Agenda Action Item #11 12-19-2024
	12 -Real Property
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:   December 19, 2024                     AGENDA ITEM: #12
	SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Real Property
	INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION:   The Board may decide to act on items that include real property.
	RECOMMENDATION: None.

	13 -Personnel
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE:  December 19, 2024                                             AGENDA ITEM: #13
	SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Appointment, Employment, Evaluation, Reassignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of a Public Officer or Employee in accordance with Government Code 551.074.
	RECOMMENDATION: None at this time.

	14-Adjourn
	ADP143B.tmp
	DATE:  December 19, 2024         AGENDA ITEM: #3
	SUBJECT:  President’s Report

	ADPBDA7.tmp
	Weatherford College Board of Trustees
	DATE: December 19, 2024        AGENDA ITEM #6
	SUBJECT: Consideration and Possible Action: Parker County Justice Center Steering Committee
	___________________________________________________________________________________

	ADPB748.tmp
	DATE:   December 19, 2024              AGENDA ITEM# 8.a
	SUBJECT:  Wise County, Academics, and Student Services Update




